
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

TO:  Parents of Building Trades Students 

FROM: Bob Humbert, Instructor  

SUBJECT: Insurance Coverage 

 

  Because of the nature of the work of the Building Trades class, it is necessary that all 

members in the class are covered by insurance.  Student accident insurance is available through 

the home school and covers the entire 2012-2013 school year.  You may feel that you have 

adequate insurance coverage and may not wish to purchase additional insurance from the home 

school for this purpose. 

 

For our records, please indicate one of the following: 

 

____ We have purchased insurance coverage through the home school. 

 

 In my judgment, we have adequate insurance coverage and do not wish to purchase                       

____ school  insurance. 

 

 

 

 Student:  ______________________________________ 

 

 

 Signed:  _______________________________________      Date:  ________________ 

                                             Parent/Guardian 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Grundy Area Vocational Center 
“DISCOVER A FUTURE THAT WORKS” 

Serving the communities of Coal City, Gardner-South Wilmington, Minooka and Morris 
 


